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RE: Sauna Replacement Concurrence

Clir. Mick Barry @{ 3 Reply | ) Reply All N = Forward ] [G | [
To @ Kieran Charles; © Clir. Mark Stephenson Tue 11/06/2024 14:31
Cc @ Michael Carran; @ Lee Heley; @ Joanne Bruce

(@) You replied 1o this message on 11/06/202¢ 1622

a
Good Afternoon Kieran
1am happy to sign off this work and agree to the figure quoted.
Kind Regards
Mick Barry
Clir Mick Barry
Portfolio Holder - Leisure & Public Realm
Tendring District Council
Independent -Brightlingsea Ward
Tel: 07977 642454 Mail: clizmbarry@tendringdc.goviuk
Town Hall
Station Road
Clacton-on-Sea
Essex
€015 15€
From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringdc gov.uk>
Sent: 07 June 2024 14:32
To: Clir. Mick Barry <cllmbar i >; Clli. Mark <dlir. uk>
Ce: Michael Carran <m ingde govuk>; Lee Heley v ingde.gov.uk>; loanne Bruce <jbruce@tendringde.gov.uk>
Subject: Sauna Replacement Concurrence
v
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RE: Sauna Replacement Concurrence

Clir, Mick Barry @{ 3 Reply | 9 Reply All N = Forward ] [G | [
To @ Kieran Charles; © Clir. Mark Stephenson Tue 11/06/2024 14:31
Cc @ Michael Carran; @ Lee Heley; @ Joanne Bruce
(1) You replied to this message on 11/06/2024 16:22.
Town Hall a
Station Road
Clacton-on-Sea
Essex
€015 15¢

From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 June 2024 14:32

To: Clir. Mick Barry <cllrmba i gov.ul>; Clir. Mark cllr gov.uk

Ce: Michael Carran <m i uk>; Lee Heley <lheley@ i gov.uk>; Joanne Bruce <jl ROV.uk
Subject: Sauna Replacement Concurrence

Hi Clirs,

Please see the attached concurrence letter and officer decision relating to the CLC sauna cabin replacement. If you are in agreement with the attached letter, could you kindly return an email with your concurrence.
If you require any further information, then please do let me know.

Many Thanks,

Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA
Sports and Leisure Operations Manager

[ITendring District Council, Town Hall, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex, CO15 1SE
£01255 686684 or 07980765264 | B2 KC! ingdc.gov.uk | “B www.tendringdc.gov.uk

HLeccssfoeaad ~E8ea0C b rne il




